

From: Harrison, David {NERA}
To: John King/R1/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Foss, Andrew; Kaufman, Noah; Luczynska, Marta; Bill Dey
Subject: Comments on the Draft NPDES Permit for Merrimack Station, No. NH0001465
Date: 02/28/2012 11:28 AM
Attachments: [NERA_Comments on Draft NPDES Permit for Merrimack Station_Final Feb 27 2012.pdf](#)
[ASA_Merrimack Station Equivalent Loss Estimates_Final.pdf](#)
[NERA_Comments on Draft NPDES Permit for Merrimack Station_Final Feb 27 2012.pdf](#)

Dear Mr. King,

Attached are two reports prepared as comments on the Draft NPDES Permit for Merrimack Station.

(1) *Preliminary Economic Analysis of Cooling Water Intake Alternatives at Merrimack Station*, prepared by NERA Economic Consulting for Public Service of New Hampshire, dated February 2012

(2) *Estimates of the Equivalent Loss of Entrainment and Impingement at the Merrimack Generating Station*, prepared by ASA Analysis & Communication, Inc., for NERA Economic Consulting, dated February 2012.

We are sending hard copies of these two reports via overnight delivery to your Boston address.

Thank you very much for considering these materials.

Best,

-- David Harrison

David Harrison, Jr., Ph.D.

Senior Vice President

NERA

Economic Consulting

200 Clarendon Street, 11th Floor

Boston, Massachusetts 02116

Tel: 1-617-927-4512, Fax: 1-617-927-4501

David.Harrison@NERA.com

www.nera.com

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information contained herein. Please inform us of the erroneous delivery by return e-mail. Thank you for your cooperation.